R.Bogstad to James J. Hill.

"Concordia College, Moorhead, Minn., a Christian school for young men and women is owned and managed by the Northwestern Lutheran College Association. This corporation was organized in 1891. It purchased the socalled Bishop Whipple School in the south part of the City of Moorhead. The property consisted of six acres of land with a school building that had been erected at cost of \$30,000. This proper was bought for the sum of \$10,000, which was at once raised

and paid by the abovement Association. The school opened in of the same year and by January 1st, 1892, it was found that the building could not accomodate all the students who came to receive instruction. Plans were at once made for the erection of a boys' dormitory and at the opening of the

winter term, 1893 a large dormitory building was finished. This building was erected at a cost of \$25.000. Two more blocks of real estate have later been added to the property, which is modestly estimated at \$60,000." General correspondence by date